Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Donald Clark

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 12:25 PM

To: Lena Bonner; Natasha L. McFarley

ce: Oliver Page; Sharon Dottery

Subject: Re: Perry Rabinson for TCAC Membership

Good morning,

| want to update my appointment with the Transit Authority Commission. Please replace Mrs. Ruby
Johnson with Mr. Perry Robinson. Mr. Robinson has completed the Talent Bank form and is ready to begin
serving on the committee. The Transit Authority leadership is tracking and ready to onboard Mr.
Robinson as well.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed from me to complete this change. Thankyou
in advance!

Respectfully,

Commissioner Don Clark

From: Oliver Page <OPage@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 10:15 AM

To: Commissioner Donald Clark <DClark@augustaga.gov>
Cc: Perry Robinson <perryrobl@yahoo.com>

Subject: Perry Robinson for TCAC Membership

Commission Clark,

When will the nomination of Mr. Perry Robinson be put on the Commission agenda for consideration? His
nomination is crucial for board membership to meet quorum. If there are any questions, please let me
know.

Oliver Page, Ph.D.

Deputy Director, Transit
Augusta Transit

2844 Regency Blvd

Augusta, GA 30904
706.823.4400 Direct
706.821.1752 Fax
augustatransit.com
facebook.com/augustatransit




